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1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

S,Q\QL\ t N.QM_![ OL/NA_, g.s._Nucl:lllear Regulatory Commission
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Waal/\uvajm\) ML 480795 2443 Warrenville Road
- Suite 210
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3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

O 30-37L0A /= 324 7.2-0/ Sept. 23 2608
LICENSEE: ' '

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,

and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:
D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-

1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being

4
: WCited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)
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Q) dJ Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.
| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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1. LICENSEE
Salahi Heart Clinic
REPORT NUMBER(s) ~ 2008-001

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
Region Il
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)
030-37602

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(SbOF INSPECTION
21-32672-01 Sept. 23, 2008

6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES

87130

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS
03.01, 03.02, 03.03, 03.04, 03.05, 03.06, 03.07, and 03.08

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION

1. PROGRAM CODE(S) |2. PRIORITY
02121 G5

3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER
Vince McCormick, RSO & consultant 734.395.9323

[X] Main Office Inspection

D Field

Next Inspection Date: Sept. 2013

| Temporary Job Site

This licensee was a small cardiac dia

PROGRAM SCOPE

nostic office and authorized to use licensed material permitted by

Section 35.200,limited to cardiovascu?ar procedures. The clinic initiated licensed activities in April 2008
The nuclear medicine department was staffed with one technologist who performed approximately 6-7

diagnostic cardiac procedures per day of use. At the time of this inspection, the clinic onl

performed

nuclear cardiolog¥hstl1dies 2-3 d%ys er month. The licensee received unit doses from a ﬁ'censed
e licensee’s

radiopharmacy.
basis (last 7/29/2008)

SO/consultant audited the radiation safety program on a quarterly

This inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a review of select records, tour of the
nuclear medicine department within the clinic and independent measurements. No patient studies were
conducted on the day of the inspection.

Discussions with the RSO/consultant and a review of the licensees survey records revealed that the
clinic had not performed weekly wipe surve?/s. A review of the licensee’s procedures revealed that the

clinic committed to establish and implemen

procedures for area surveys in accordance with Section

20.1101 and 35.70. According to the licensee’s “Model Procedure for Area Surveys Model Procedure,”
removable contamination surveys states, in part, that removable contamination surveys in _
radiopharmaceutical Preparahon and administration areas be performed weekly. However, according to

the consultant/RSO,

the procedures required such surveys. The clinic owner an

he clinic had not performed weekly gje surveys because he did not realize that

authorized user agreed that weekly wipe

should be performed as committed to in the license application and procedures. He also committed to
provide instruction/remind the nuclear medicine technologist to perform weekly wipes.
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MODEL PROCEDURE FOR AREA SURVEYS MODEL PROCEDURES
Ambient Dose Rate Surveys
1. Survey Areas

a. In radiopharmaceutical elution, preparation, and administration areas,
survey at the end of each day of use with a radiation detection survey meter.
If diagnostic administrations are occasionally made in patient rooms and
special eare is taken to remove all paraphernalia, those rooms need not be
surveved.,

b. In luboratory areas where only small quantitics of gamma-emitting
radioactive material are precessed (less than 200 microcuries at a time),
survey monthly with a radiation detection survey meter.

[ In radiopharmaceutical storage and radiopharmaceutical waste storage
areas, survey weekly with a radiation deteetion survey meter.
d. In sealed source and brachytherapy storage areas, survey quarterly with a

radiation measurement survey meter.
Removable Contamination Surveys
I Survey Areas

a. In radiopharmaceutical elution, preparation, and administration areas, survey
weekly for removable contamination. If diagnostic administrations are
occasionally made in patients' rooms and special care is taken to remove all
paraphernalias, those rooms need not be surveyed.

b. In laboratory areas where only small quantities of photon-emitting radioactive
material are processed (less than 200 microcuries at a time), survey monthly for
removable contamination.

& In radiopharmaceutical storage and radiopharmaceutical waste storage areas,
survey weekly for removable contamination.

2. The wipe sample assay procedure should be sufficiently sensitive to detect the presence of
2000 dpm/100 cm2 of removable contamination (200 dpm/100 cm2 for isotopes of
iodine). You must use a radioactive source with a known amount of activity to convert
sample measurements (usually in counts per minute or cpm) to disintegrations per minute
or dpm.

3 Immediately notify the RSO if you find unexpectedly high levels.

Radiological Physics Service, Inc.



